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  240 Bates Street
  Lewiston, ME 04240


Date: August 8, 2011





Atten. Michelle Probert


Re: Question and Comments from Community Concepts, Inc. 








Questions Re: At Risk Regional Broker for NEMT





What will be the requirements of a performance bond – is there further clarification on the % of contract to determine the amount of the bond?


Can a provider be a broker in one proposal and a provider in another region’s proposal via a letter of intent?


Will the State be conducting audits of the brokers and providers?


Our research of other broker models indicates that problems have arisen in other states when utilization has been beyond what was calculated by the State.  What actions is the State considering should this occur for brokers and providers in Maine?


Can you further detail on the Encounter report?  Can it be filled electronically?


Are there CMS restrictions or expectations that providers should be aware of in dealing with MaineCare consumers?


Is there anything that CMS does not allow?


In this new system of pay for performance, can a broker penalize a payment to the provider, when the broker is being penalized by the State for not meeting standards?


If we request a consumer reschedule an appt two weeks in advance due to unavailable transportation, is this considered a denial of service?


What latitude will be available to the broker, to direct clients to appropriate modes of transportation?  (Ex. If a client has a registered vehicle, the client is restricted to friends and family)


Will the broker have access to DMV information for vehicle registration data?


 What will happen to the subcontracts currently in place with Section 21 and Section 29 waiver providers and their consumers?


Is the RFP a letter of intent and than a proposal?


Does the RFP time line reflect the approvals the State must have from CMS in order to proceed with the RFP for the at risk PAHP?





Comments from Community Concepts, Inc.


MIHMS – Eligibility issues need to be addressed for the provider and the broker.  There is significant inaccurate data being posted to the portal, which requires hours of research and contacts to be resolved.


We recommend the complaint process that trend around number of clients complaining versus number of complaints. 


Creation of an advisory council with consumers, providers and brokers is necessary to the success of this significant change in delivery of services.


Community Concepts, Inc. supports the development and administration by the State of a consumer survey tool.


We support a floor rate, which varies for urban and rural, and by varying modes of transportation.








Koriene Low


Director of Transportation & Corporate Technology


Community Concepts, Inc.


240 Bates Street


Lewiston Me  04240











